
March 14, 2002

Mr. Robert J. Barrett
Vice President, Operations 
Entergy Nuclear Operations, Inc.
Indian Point Nuclear Generating Unit 3
295 Broadway, Suite 3
Post Office Box 308
Buchanan, NY 10511-0308

SUBJECT: INDIAN POINT 3 NUCLEAR POWER PLANT - NRC TRIENNIAL FIRE
PROTECTION INSPECTION REPORT NO. 50-286/01-012

Dear Mr. Barrett:

On February 21, 2002, the NRC completed a triennial fire protection team inspection at the
Indian Point 3 nuclear power plant.  The enclosed report documents the inspection findings
which were discussed at an exit meeting on February 21, 2002, with you and other members of
your staff.

This inspection examined activities conducted under your license as they relate to safety and
compliance with the Commission�s regulations and with the conditions of your license. The
purpose of the inspection was to evaluate your post-fire safe shutdown capability and fire
protection program. The inspectors reviewed selected procedures and records, observed
activities, and interviewed personnel.

Based on the results of this inspection, the inspectors identified one issue of very low safety
significance (Green).  This issue involved a violation of NRC requirements; however, because
of the very low safety significance and because it has been entered into your corrective action
program, the NRC is treating this issue as a non-cited violation, in accordance with Section
VI.A.1 of the NRC�s Enforcement Policy.  If you deny this non-cited violation, you should provide
a response with the basis for your denial, within 30 days of the date of this inspection report, to
the Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN: Document Control Desk, Washington DC 20555-
0001; with copies to the Regional Administrator, Region I; the Director, Office of Enforcement,
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555-0001; and the NRC
Resident Inspector at the Indian Point 3 facility.
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In accordance with 10 CFR 2.790 of the NRC's "Rules of Practice," a copy of this letter and its
enclosure will be available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document
Room or from the Publicly Available Records (PARS) component of the NRC�s document
system (ADAMS).  ADAMS is accessible from the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-
rm/ADAMS.html (the Public Electronic Reading Room).

Sincerely,

/RA/

James C. Linville, Chief
Electrical Branch
Division of Reactor Safety

Docket No.50-286
License No. DPR-64

Enclosure: Inspection Report No. 50-286/01-012
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cc w/encl:
J. Yelverton, Chief Executive Officer
M. Kansler, Senior Vice President and CEO
J. DeRoy, General Manager - Operations
D. Pace, Vice President - Engineering
J. Knubel, Vice President Operations Support
F. Dacimo, Vice President - Operations
J. Kelly, Director - Licensing
C. D. Faison, Manager - Licensing
H. P. Salmon, Jr., Director of Oversight
J. Comiotes, Director, Nuclear Safety Assurance
J. Donnelly, Licensing Manager
A. Donahue, Mayor, Village of Buchanan
J. McCann, Manager - Nuclear Safety and Licensing - IP2
J. M. Fulton, Assistant General Counsel
W. Flynn, President, New York State Energy Research
  and Development Authority
J. Spath, Program Director, New York State Energy Research 
   and Development Authority
P. D. Eddy, Electric Division, New York State Department of Public Service
C. Donaldson, Esquire, Assistant Attorney General, New York Department 
   of Law
R. Schwartz, SRC Consultant
R. Toole, SRC Consultant
C. Hehl, SRC Consultant
R. Albanese, Executive Chair, Four County Nuclear Safety Committee
S. Lousteau, Treasury Department, Entergy Services, Inc.
Chairman, Standing Committee on Energy, NYS Assembly
Chairman, Standing Committee on Environmental Conservation, NYS Assembly
Chairman, Committee on Corporations, Authorities, and Commissions
Assemblywoman Sandra Galef, NYS Assembly
C. Terry, Niagara Mohawk Power Corporation
County Clerk, Westchester County Legislature
A. Spano, Westchester County Executive
R. Bondi, Putnam County Executive
C. Vanderhoef, Rockland County Executive
J. Rampe, Orange County Executive
M. Elie, Citizens Awareness Network
J. Riccio, Greenpeace
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SUMMARY OF FINDINGS

IR 05000286/2001-012, on 02/04-21/2002, Entergy Nuclear Northeast, Indian Point 3 Nuclear
Power Plant.  Fire Protection.

The inspection was conducted by a team composed of regional specialists and a resident
inspector.  The inspection identified one green finding which was a non-cited violation.  The
significance of most findings is indicated by their color (Green, White, Yellow, Red) using IMC
0609, �Significance Determination Process (SDP).�  Findings for which the SDP does not apply
are indicated by �no color� or by the severity level of the applicable violation.  The NRC�s
program for overseeing the safe operation of commercial nuclear power reactors is described at
its Reactor Oversight Process website at http://www.nrc.gov/reactors/operating/oversight.html.

A. Inspector Identified Findings

Cornerstone: Mitigating Systems

� Green.  The team identified a non-cited violation of 10 CFR 50, Appendix R for failure to
have adequate procedures to achieve cold shutdown conditions within 72 hours
following a fire.  The team found that the procedures for shutdown from outside of the
control room did not provide sufficient direction to assure that pressurizer pressure could
be reduced to allow initiation of the residual heat removal system for decay heat removal
in sufficient time to ensure that cold shutdown could be achieved within 72 hours of
plant shutdown.  A delay in achieving cold shutdown following a fire that required
shutdown from outside of the control room was considered a credible impact on safety. 
This finding was of very low safety significance because the likelihood of a fire that could
necessitate a shutdown from outside of the control room and cause a loss of reactor
coolant system letdown capability was small.  (1RO5.8)



Report Details

Background

This report presents the results of a triennial fire protection team inspection conducted in 
accordance with NRC Inspection Procedure (IP) 71111.05, �Fire Protection.�  The objective of
the inspection was to assess whether Entergy Nuclear Northeast has implemented an adequate
fire protection program and that post-fire safe shutdown capabilities have been established and
are being properly maintained.  The following fire areas were selected for detailed review based
on risk insights from the Indian Point Unit 3 (IP3) Individual Plant Evaluation for External Events
(IPEEE):

� Cable Spreading Room (Fire Area CTL-3/Fire Zone 11)

� Electrical Tunnels and Electrical Penetration Areas (Fire Area ETN-4/Fire Zones
7A, 60A, 73, 73A, and 74A)

� Auxiliary Feedwater Pump Room (Fire Area AFW-6/Fire Zone 23)

� Primary Auxiliary Building 55' EL - Motor Control Center Area and Charging
Pump Cubicles (Fire Area PAB-2/Fire Zones 5, 6, 7, and 17A)

This inspection was a reduced scope inspection in accordance with the March 23, 2001,
revision to IP 71111.05, �Fire Protection.�  Issues regarding equipment malfunction due to fire-
induced failures of associated circuits were not inspected.  Criteria for review of fire-induced
circuit failures are currently the subject of a voluntary industry initiative.  The definition of
associated circuits of concern used was that contained in the March 22, 1982, memorandum
from Mattson to Eisenhut, which clarified the requests for information made in Generic Letter
81-12.

� REACTOR SAFETY
Cornerstones:  Initiating Events, Mitigating Systems

1R05 Fire Protection (71111.05)

.1 Programmatic Controls

  a. Inspection Scope

During tours of the facility, the team observed the material condition of fire protection
systems and equipment, the storage of permanent and transient combustible materials, 
and control of ignition sources.  The team also reviewed the procedures that controlled
hot-work activities and combustibles at the site, as well as several hot-work permits. 
These reviews were accomplished to ensure that the licensee was maintaining the fire
protection systems, controlling hot-work activities, and controlling combustible materials
in accordance with AP-64, �IP3 Site Fire Protection Program,� and other fire protection
program procedures.
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  b. Findings

No findings of significance were identified.

.2 Passive Fire Barriers

  a. Inspection Scope

The team walked down accessible portions of the selected fire areas to observe material
condition and the adequacy of design of fire area boundaries, fire doors, and fire
dampers.  The team reviewed engineering evaluations, as well as surveillance and
functional test procedures for selected items.  The team also reviewed the licensee
submittals and NRC safety evaluation reports (SERs) associated with fire protection
features at IP3.  The design and qualification testing for raceway fire barriers were also
reviewed and a walk-down of installed barriers was performed for the selected fire
areas.  These reviews were performed to ensure that the passive fire barriers met the
licensing and design bases as described in the licensee submittals, NRC SERs, and
IP3-ANAL-FP-02143, �Fire Hazards Analysis (FHA) Report.�

The team randomly selected three fire barrier penetration seals for detailed inspection to
verify proper installation and qualification.  The team reviewed associated design
drawings, selected barrier and penetration seal engineering evaluations, and a fire
barrier and penetration seal inspection procedure.  The team compared the observed in-
situ seal configurations to the design drawings and tested or evaluated configurations. 
The team also compared the penetration seal ratings with the ratings of the barriers in
which they were installed.  This was accomplished to ensure that the licensee had
installed and maintained fire barrier penetration seals in accordance with the design and
licensing bases as described in the licensee submittals and NRC SERs.

  b. Findings

Raceway Protection

At IP3, Hemyc fire wrap is used to protect raceway cable trays and conduit associated
with instrumentation cables in the electrical tunnels and electrical penetration areas. 
The Hemyc fire wrap is provided to meet the separation requirements of 10 CFR 50,
Appendix R, Section G, �Fire Protection of Safe Shutdown Capability.�  A fire barrier with
a one hour fire rating is required to ensure the availability of source range flux
instrumentation, as well as channel IV reactor coolant system (RCS) and steam
generator instrumentation, for postulated fires in the electrical tunnels and penetration
areas.  Since the Hemyc fire barriers were installed after the effective date of Appendix
R, they are required to meet the technical requirements of Appendix R or have
appropriate documentation to justify a deviation.

The NRC previously identified issues at the Shearon Harris Nuclear Power Plant (IR 50-
400/99-13) regarding the acceptability of the Hemyc fire barrier qualification tests.  The
NRC Region II staff requested the Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation (NRR)
assistance in Task Interface Agreement (TIA) 99-028, dated November 23, 1999, in
evaluating the resolution of these issues.  
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At IP3, the licensee evaluated the adequacy of the Hemyc fire barrier in evaluation IP3-
ANAL-FP-01375,  �A Review of 1-hour Fire Barrier Wraps Outside Containment,� Rev.
0.  This analysis, which concluded the installations at IP3 provided a one hour fire
resistance capability, was based, in part, on the results of the qualification tests
discussed in TIA 99-028.  These qualification tests are CTP-1026, ��Hemyc� Cable Wrap
System (Redundant Cable Protection - One Hour),� dated June 1, 1982, and CTP-1077,
�One (1) Hour Fire Test on 3" Conduit,� dated March 10, 1986.

The team noted that the Hemyc fire wrap at IP3 was properly maintained and was
included in the licensee�s surveillance program for periodic inspections.

The adequacy of the Hemyc barrier at IP3 is unresolved pending further NRC review to
determine whether the qualification tests of the Hemyc fire wrap systems are acceptable
(URI 05000286/2001-012-01).

.3 Fire Detection Systems

  a. Inspection Scope

The team reviewed the adequacy of the fire detection systems in the selected plant fire
areas.  This included a walk-down of the systems and review of the type of installed
detectors as shown per location drawings.  The team also reviewed licensee submittals
and NRC SERs associated with the selected fire areas.  Additionally, the team reviewed
the licensee�s fire protection design basis document (DBD) and the National Fire
Protection Association (NFPA) compliance report.  These reviews were performed to
ensure that the fire detection systems for the selected fire areas were installed and
maintained in accordance with the design and licensing bases as described in the
licensee submittals and NRC SERs.  The team also reviewed fire detection surveillance
procedures and the technical requirements manual (TRM) to determine the adequacy of
fire detection component testing and to ensure that the detection systems could function
when needed. 

  b. Findings

No findings of significance were identified.

.4 Fixed Fire Suppression Systems and Equipment

  a. Inspection Scope

The team reviewed the adequacy of the carbon dioxide (CO2) suppression system in the
cable spreading room, the pre-action sprinkler systems in the electrical tunnels and
penetration areas, and the wet-pipe sprinkler system in the auxiliary feedwater pump
room by performing walk-downs of the systems.  The team verified suppression system
functionality and the adequacy of surveillance procedure testing by reviewing completed
surveillance procedures, the TRM, and hydraulic calculations for the sprinkler systems. 
The team reviewed initial discharge testing, design specifications, minor modifications,
calculations and engineering evaluations for the cable spreading room CO2 suppression
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system.  The team also reviewed and walked down pre-fire plans and CO2 system
operating procedures.  These reviews were performed to ensure that the fixed
suppression systems in the selected risk significant fire areas met the design and
licensing bases as described in the licensee submittals and NRC SERs, and that the
systems could perform their intended functions in the event of a fire in the respective
areas.

  b. Findings

No findings of significance were identified.

.5 Manual Fire Suppression Capability

   a. Inspection Scope

The team walked down selected standpipe systems and observed portable
extinguishers to determine the material condition of manual fire fighting equipment and
verify locations as specified in the pre-fire plans and fire protection program documents. 
Electric fire pump and diesel fire pump flow and pressure tests were also reviewed by
the team to ensure that the pumps were meeting design requirements.  The team
inspected the fire brigade�s protective ensembles, self-contained breathing apparatus
(SCBA), and various fire brigade equipment to determine operational readiness for fire
fighting.

The team reviewed the fire brigade leader and member training and qualifications to
assure that fire fighting personnel were properly trained and qualified.  The team verified
that selected fire brigade members had participated in a minimum of two fire drills during
the calender year 2001 and had current SCBA certification.  The team reviewed the
licensee�s revision to AP-64, �IP3 Site Fire Protection,� that incorporated a one-time
change to the grace period for yearly retraining of the fire brigade members from the
security department.  The team also reviewed the fire brigade training manual and fire
brigade leader training documents. 

The team reviewed pre-fire plans for the selected areas to determine if appropriate
information was provided to fire brigade members and plant operators to identify safe
shutdown equipment and instrumentation, and to facilitate suppression of a fire that
could impact safe shutdown. 

The team reviewed the IP3 fire suppression effects analysis to determine if a pipe
rupture, inadvertent actuation of a suppression system, or manual fire suppression
activities in the selected fire areas could inhibit the plant�s ability reach a safe shutdown
condition.  Additionally, the team performed in-plant walk-downs to evaluate the physical
configuration of electrical raceways and safe shutdown components in the cable
spreading room (CSR), electrical tunnels and penetration areas, and the auxiliary
feedwater pump room to determine whether water from manual fire suppression
activities in these areas could cause damage that could inhibit the plant�s ability to safely
shutdown.  The team also reviewed the licensee�s actions to address the potential for
CO2 migration to ensure that fire suppression and post-fire safe shutdown actions would
not be impacted.
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    b. Findings

No findings of significance were identified.

.6 Safe Shutdown Capability

  a. Inspection Scope

The team reviewed the IP3 safe shutdown analysis (SSDA), IP3-ANAL-FP-01503,
�Appendix R Sections III.G and III.L Safe Shutdown Analysis Report,� to evaluate the
methods and equipment used to achieve hot shutdown and cold shutdown, and to
minimize the release of radioactivity following postulated fires in the selected risk
significant fire areas.  The team further reviewed piping and instrumentation drawings
(P&IDs) for post-fire safe shutdown systems to determine required components for
establishing flow paths, to identify equipment required to isolate flow diversion paths,
and to verify appropriate components were identified as required safe shutdown
equipment. The team also performed field walk-downs to validate the equipment
locations considered in the analysis and to evaluate the protection of the equipment
from the effects of fires. 

The team verified that the applicable requirements of 10 CFR 50, Appendix R, sections
III.G and III.L for achieving and maintaining safe shutdown were properly addressed.
The team verified that systems necessary to assure the safe shutdown functions of
reactivity control, reactor coolant makeup, reactor heat removal, and process monitoring
were protected or independent from the selected areas.  Where deviations from
Appendix R requirements were identified, the team verified that the deviations had been
approved and that conditions required by the deviations were implemented and being
maintained.   

The team also reviewed selected evaluations and calculations that supported the SSDA
to confirm that the loss of primary or support equipment due to a fire would not prevent
safe shutdown of the plant.  For example, the team reviewed calculations which
demonstrated that loss of one switchgear room ventilation fan due to a fire in the
electrical tunnels or primary auxiliary building would not adversely impact credited
equipment in the switchgear room.  The team interviewed licensee technical personnel
and confirmed that sufficient margin existed for room cooling with a mix of high
temperature outside air and higher temperature air from the turbine building.

  b. Findings

No findings of significance were identified.

.7 Safe Shutdown Circuit Analyses

  a. Inspection Scope

The team reviewed Section 7, �Safe Shutdown Circuit Identification and Analysis,� of the
IP3 SSDA to assess the adequacy of the methodology applied in the analysis for
assuring that circuits required for safe shutdown were identified and protected.  The
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team also reviewed the power and control cable routing and analyses for selected risk-
significant post-fire safe shutdown components, documented in Section 8 of the SSDA,
to determine if the cables were properly routed outside the fire areas of concern or
protected against the effects of the postulated fires.  For example: the pumps, valves,
and instrumentation for feeding the steam generators were reviewed for postulated fires
in the AFW pump room or the electrical tunnels and penetration areas; and selected
motor control centers were reviewed for postulated fires in the primary auxiliary building
or the electrical tunnels and penetration areas.  The team also walked down portions of
cable routing to confirm that the cables required for safe shutdown would not be
impacted by the postulated fires.

The team reviewed the Appendix R breaker coordination study, documented in IP3-
RPT-ED-00723, �Appendix R Diesel Generator System Evaluation,�  to ensure that
equipment needed for post-fire safe shutdown would not be impacted due to a lack of
coordination.  The team also reviewed testing and preventive maintenance procedures
for the Appendix R circuit breakers to determine if the licensee was appropriately
maintaining them in a state of readiness.  These procedures were reviewed to
determine if the circuit breakers that provide electrical power and provide protection to
post-fire safe shutdown components could operate when called upon.

Due to the issuance of Change Notice 00-020 against Inspection Procedure 71111.05,
�Fire Protection,� the team did not review associated circuit issues during this inspection. 
This change notice has suspended this review pending completion of an industry
initiative in this area. 

  b. Findings

No findings of significance were identified.

.8 Operational Implementation of Safe Shutdown Capability

  a. Inspection Scope

The team reviewed post-fire shutdown procedures (off-normal operating procedures and
system operating procedures) for the selected areas to determine if appropriate
information is provided to plant staff to perform required actions to achieve and maintain
safe shutdown.  This review included a comparison of the procedures with the SSDA to
ensure that the actions assumed in the SSDA were included in the procedures.  The
team also reviewed training lesson plans and job performance measures (JPMs) for
post-fire activities.

The team walked down a postulated fire scenario which required operators to shutdown
the plant from outside of the control room. The postulated fire was in the cable
spreading room and was assumed to cause control room indications and controls to be
unreliable, requiring plant shutdown from outside of the control room.  In the postulated
scenario, equipment failed sequentially, allowing the operators to address the early
failures using the off-normal procedure for a fire, ONOP-FP-1, �Plant Fires,� and
supporting procedures from the control room.  Ultimately, the operators determined that
the postulated situation warranted shutdown from outside of the control room due to loss
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of control of multiple safe shutdown systems.  The remainder of the actions required to
achieve hot shutdown were implemented in accordance with ONOP-FP-1A, �Safe
Shutdown From Outside the Control Room.�

A licensed senior reactor operator (SRO), a licensed reactor operator (RO), and a non-
licensed plant operator (NPO) simulated the actions required to establish hot standby
conditions using ONOP-FP-1, ONOP-FP-1A, and other support procedures.  The team
evaluated whether minimum shift staffing was sufficient to implement ONOP-FP-1,
ONOP-FP-1A, and other procedures required to achieve safe shutdown from outside of
the control room.  The team assessed the accessibility of the alternative shutdown
operating stations and the accessibility of required manual action locations.  This
assessment included consideration of potential CO2 migration from the cable spreading
room suppression system. The team also evaluated fire hazards in the vicinity of
equipment requiring operator actions, and along the access and egress paths.

The team also conducted table-top reviews with operators of portions of the post-fire
safe shutdown procedures needed to respond to a fire in the electrical tunnel entrance
to verify the adequacy of the procedures for establishing hot shutdown conditions from
the control room.  The inspectors also performed an in-plant walk-down of the procedure
for operation of the Appendix R diesel generator with operators to verify procedure
adequacy, equipment accessibility, and tool and equipment availability. 

  b. Findings

The team identified a deficiency in the procedures for transition to cold shutdown from
outside of the control room that could have delayed cold shutdown.  A delay in achieving
cold shutdown following a fire that required shutdown from outside of the control room
could have an adverse impact on safety.  However, the safety significance of the finding
was determined to be very low because there was no impact on fire barriers, fire
detection, or fire suppression capability for the designated alternate shutdown areas,
and the likelihood of the fire event that could lead to the condition was small.  The failure
to have adequate procedures to achieve cold shutdown conditions within 72 hours
following a fire in an alternate shutdown area was considered a non-cited violation
(NCV) of 10 CFR 50, Appendix R, Section III.L.

In 1989, Westinghouse performed a safety evaluation to support an increase in the
design basis maximum temperature of the IP3 ultimate heat sink to 95�F.  Based on this
analysis, it was determined that the plant could achieve cold shutdown conditions within
72 hours as long as the residual heat removal (RHR) system was initiated approximately
29 hours after plant shutdown following an �Appendix R� fire.  This limitation was based
on the availability of only one RHR pump, one component cooling water (CCW) pump,
one charging pump, and one service water (SWS) pump, which would be the minimum
equipment guaranteed to be available for a shutdown from outside of the control room
following a fire.  In 1995, the licensee identified that the more restrictive requirement to
initiate RHR within 29 hours after shutdown had not been incorporated into the SSDA
(which assumed that RHR would be placed in service 47.5 hours after shutdown) or the
associated procedures.  At this time, the licensee revised the SSDA to reflect the
requirement to initiate RHR within 29 hours and added instructions to ONOP-FP-1B,
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�Cooldown From Outside the Control Room,� to notify the Technical Support Center
(TSC) for assistance if unable to achieve the conditions required to initiate RHR within
29 hours.

Also in 1995, the licensee identified that the requirement to reach RHR initiation
conditions within 29 hours after shutdown would be difficult to meet by relying on
ambient losses to lower RCS pressure.  This difficulty would be due to the loss of RCS
letdown capability due to the postulated fire and the need to provide continuous seal
injection with a charging pump for reactor coolant pump (RCP)seal integrity until CCW
cooling could be restored to the RCP thermal barriers.  The licensee�s proposed
resolution was to provide a means to reduce pressurizer pressure by either restoration
of auxiliary spray by local manual valve operations or development of a repair procedure
to allow control of a power-operated relief valve (PORV) for letdown.  Restoration of
auxiliary spray was selected as the preferred method.  This method was added to the
SSDA as part of the safe shutdown methodology for transition to cold shutdown. 
However, no direction for use of auxiliary spray was added to ONOP-FP-1B and no
reference to the required local manual valve manipulations was added to the sub-tier fire
off-normal procedure ONOP-FP-30, �Control Building Fires - CTL-3.�

The team concluded that there was insufficient procedural direction to ensure that the
operators could reduce pressurizer pressure to below 400 psig to allow RHR initiation
within 29 hours of plant shutdown in the case of a fire that required shutdown from
outside of the control room.  Although ONOP-FP-1B provided direction to consult the
TSC, there were no written instructions for use of auxiliary spray or specific directions
for the required local manual valve manipulations.  Nor was there procedural direction
for use of the PORVs for letdown or specific directions for the repair that could be
required due to fire damage.  Additionally, there were several factors that could have
delayed or confused the operators in making the determination that RHR conditions
could not be achieved within the required time limit.  These factors included: 1) cautions
related to cooldown time limits at the beginning of ONOP-FP-1B which were less
restrictive than the 29 hour limit; 2) no direction in ONOP-FP-1A that would ensure
expeditious entry into ONOP-FP-1B to commence cooldown and depressurization and
3) the first reference to the 29 hour limit was in step 13 of ONOP-FP-1B.

The team determined that the failure to provide procedural direction for reduction of
pressurizer pressure had a credible impact on safety because it could result in a delay in
initiation of RHR for decay heat removal.  Under certain conditions, this delay could
result in the inability to achieve cold shutdown conditions within 72 hours.  Using
Inspection Manual Chapter (IMC) 0609, �Significance Determination Process (SDP),�
Appendix F, �Determining Potential Risk Significance of Fire Protection and Post-Fire
Safe Shutdown Inspection Findings,� the team determined that the procedure deficiency
was a degradation of a fire protection feature which could adversely impact the ability to
achieve cold shutdown.  However, the issue did not affect detection, manual or
automatic suppression capability, or fire barriers; therefore, the issue screened out of
the SDP process at step 1 of Phase I of the fire protection SDP.  The team determined
that the failure to provide procedural direction for reduction of pressurizer pressure was
of very low safety significance (GREEN), because the likelihood of a fire which could
result in the loss of the various pumps and letdown capability, in conjunction with a
maximum ultimate heat sink temperature, was small.
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10 CFR 50, Appendix R, Section III.L, �Alternative and Dedicated Shutdown Capability,�
requires, in part, that procedures be in effect to implement the capability to achieve cold
shutdown conditions within 72 hours for fire areas required to have alternate or
dedicated shutdown capability.  Contrary to this requirement, procedures were not in
effect to assure that cold shutdown conditions could be achieved within 72 hours under
certain conditions for a fire in the control building, an area required to have alternate or
dedicated shutdown capability.  This violation is being treated as a NCV, consistent with
Section VI.A.1 of the NRC Enforcement Policy (NCV 05000286/2001-012-02).  The
inconsistency between the SSDA, which credits auxiliary spray for pressure reduction,
and the operating procedures is in the licensee�s corrective action program as DER-02-
00540.

.9 Post-Fire Safe Shutdown Emergency Lighting and Communications

  a. Inspection Scope

The team observed the placement and aim of emergency battery light (EBL) units
throughout the plant to evaluate their adequacy for illuminating access and egress
pathways and any equipment requiring local operation for post-fire safe shutdown.  The
team also evaluated installed and portable communication systems, and observed
equipment operation during procedure walk-downs to determine if communications
could be maintained in the event of a fire in the selected areas and during a shutdown
from outside of the control room.

The team reviewed preventive maintenance procedures, surveillance procedures and
vendor information to determine if adequate surveillance testing was being
accomplished to ensure operation of the emergency lights.  Additionally, the team
reviewed a design change package (DCP) 99-096 EML, �Replacement of Appendix R
Emergency Battery Lights,� to determine if the licensee had addressed battery issues for
high temperature environments.

  b. Findings

No findings of significance were identified.

4. OTHER ACTIVITIES

4OA2 Identification and Resolution of Problems

.1 Corrective Actions for Fire Protection Deficiencies

  a. Inspection Scope

The team reviewed self-assessment reports and quality assurance audit reports for fire
protection activities conducted during the past two years.  Selected deviation/event
reports (DERs) for fire protection and post-fire safe shutdown equipment were also
reviewed.  This review included the DERs initiated to address issues identified during
this inspection.  The team also reviewed selected outstanding and completed fire
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protection equipment work requests.  These reviews were conducted to determine if
Entergy Nuclear Northeast was identifying fire protection deficiencies and implementing
appropriate corrective actions.

  b. Findings

No findings of significance were identified.

4OA6 Meetings, Including Exit

.1 Exit Meeting Summary

The inspectors presented their preliminary inspection results to Mr. Barrett and other
members of the Entergy Nuclear Northeast staff at an exit meeting on February 21,
2002.

The inspectors asked whether any materials examined during the inspection should be
considered proprietary.  None of the information reviewed during the inspection was
identified as proprietary.
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ATTACHMENT 1
SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

PARTIAL LIST OF PERSONS CONTACTED

Entergy Nuclear Northeast

R. Barrett, Vice President - Operations
J.  Bencivenga, HVAC Engineer
R. Christman, Assistant Operations Manager
J. Comiotes, Director Nuclear Safety Assurance
J. DeRoy, General Manager - Plant Operations
J. Donnelly, Licensing Manager
C. Embry, Sr. Nuclear Operations Specialist, Operations
A. Ettlinger, Manager - Engineering Support
T. Orlando, Programs and Components Engineering Manager
S. Rokerya, Licensing
R. Schimpf, Sr. I & C Design Engineer
S. VanBuren, Fire Protection Supervisor
G. Vranjesevic, Sr. Electrical Design Engineer
S. Wilkie, Fire Protection Engineer

Nuclear Regulatory Commission

P. Drysdale, Senior Resident Inspector
J. Linville, Chief, Electrical Branch

ITEMS OPENED, CLOSED, AND DISCUSSED

Opened and Closed

05000286/2001-012-02 NCV Inadequate Procedure for Transition to Cold Shutdown
During Shutdown From Outside the Control Room (Section
1R05.8)

Opened

05000286/2001-012-01 URI Adequacy of Hemyc Cable Wrap Fire Barrier Test and
Evaluation (Section 1R05.2)

Closed

None

Discussed

None

LIST OF ACRONYMS USED
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AFW Auxiliary Feedwater
CCW Component Cooling Water
CFR Code of Federal Regulations
CO2 Carbon Dioxide
CSR Cable Spreading Room
DBD Design Basis Document
DCP Design Change Package
DER Deviation/Event Report
EBL Emergency Battery Light
FHA Fire Hazards Analysis
IMC Inspection Manual Chapter
IPEEE Individual Plant Evaluation for External Events
IP Inspection Procedure
IP3 Indian Point 3
IR Inspection Report
JPM Job Performance Measure
NCV Non-Cited Violation
NFPA National Fire Protection Association
NPO Non-Licensed Plant Operator
NRC Nuclear Regulatory Commission
NRR Nuclear Reactor Regulation
ONOP Off-Normal Operating Procedure
P&ID Piping and Instrumentation Drawing
PAB Primary Auxiliary Building
PORV Power-Operated Relief Valve
RCP Reactor Coolant Pump
RCS Reactor Coolant System
RHR Residual Heat Removal
RO Reactor Operator
SCBA Self Contained Breathing Apparatus
SDP Significance Determination Process
SER Safety Evaluation Report
SRO Senior Reactor Operator
SSDA Safe Shutdown Analysis
SWS Service Water System
TIA Task Interface Agreement
TRM Technical Requirements Manual
TSC Technical Support Center
UFSAR Updated Final Safety Analysis Report
URI Unresolved Item
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LIST OF DOCUMENTS REVIEWED

Piping and Instrumentation and Design Drawings (P&ID)

9321-F-20173, �Flow Diagram - Main Steam,� Rev. 62
9321-F-20183, �Flow Diagram - Condensate & Boiler Feed Pump Suction,� Rev. 55
9321-F-20193, �Flow Diagram - Boiler Feedwater,� Rev. 56
9321-F-20333, �Flow Diagram - Service Water System,� Sheets 1 & 2, Rev. 47/24
9321-F-20403, �Flow Diagram - Hydrogen and CO2,� Rev. 33
9321-F-20343, �Flow Diagram - City Water,� Rev. 28
9321-F-24403, �Flow Diagram - Fire Protection CO2 and Halon,� Rev. 6
9321-F-27203, �Flow Diagram - Auxiliary Coolant System Inside Containment,� Rev. 28 
9321-F-27363, �Flow Diagram - Chemical & Volume Control System,� Sheet 1, Rev. 48
9321-F-27373, �Flow Diagram - Chemical & Volume Control System,� Sheet 2, Rev. 36
9321-F-27383, �Flow Diagram - Reactor Coolant System,� Sheet 1, Rev. 27 
9321-F-27473, �Flow Diagram - Reactor Coolant System,� Sheet 2, Rev. 41 
9321-F-27513, �Flow Diagram - Auxiliary Coolant System in PAB & FSB,� Sheets 1 & 2, 

Rev. 29/41
9321-F-40903/40913, �Flow Diagram of Plant Fire Protection System,� Sheets 1, 2, & 3
9321-F-41023, �Flow Diagram - Ventilation System for Turbine, Diesel Generator, 

Control Bldg., Electrical Tunnels and Auxiliary Feed Pump Building,� Rev. 20
9321-F-93673, �Lower & Upper Electrical Tunnels - CO2 Fire Protection Sys. Conduit Plan,�

Rev. 1
9321-F-93703, �Control Building CO2 Fire Protection System Conduit Plan,� Rev. 7

Control Circuit Schematics and Elementary Diagrams

617F643, �6900V One Line Diagram,� Rev. 10
617F644, �480V One Line Diagram,� Rev. 29
617F645, �Main One Line Diagram,� Rev. 16
6604-173-F-4, �Steam Gen & Pressurizer Instrumentation Isolation Modification for Fire

 Protection,� Rev. 1
9321-F-30043, �Single Line Diagram - 480V Motor Control Centers 31 - 35,�  Sheets 1 & 2, 

Rev. 47/14
9321-F-30053, �Single Line Diagram - 480V Motor Control Centers 37, 38, 39 & 311,� Rev. 60
9321-F-30063, �Single Line Diagram - 480V Motor Control Centers 36A - E,� Sheets 1 & 2, 

Rev. 70/8
9321-F-30083, �Single Line Diagram - D.C. System,� Rev. 49
9321-F-30783, �Conduit Layout Containment Building EL. 46'-0" - South Half,� Rev. 55
9321-F-33193, �Conduit and Tray Connection Schematic for MCC�
9321-F-33213, �Conduit and Tray Connection Schematic, Tunnel P.A.U.�
9321-F-33223, �Conduit and Tray Connection Schematic, Tunnel P.A.B.� Sheets 1 and 2
9321-F-33283, �Conduit and Tray Connection Schematic, Turbine Building El 15',� Sheet 1
9321-F-33293, �Conduit and Tray Connection Schematic, Turbine Building El 36,� Sheets 3 & 4
9321-F-33553, �Wiring Diagram & Miscellaneous Details Instrument Power Cabinet KH-4 

Steam Gen. & Pressure Instrument Installation,� Rev. 7
9321-F-33793, �Conduit and Tray Connection Schematic, Control Building,� Sheet 1.
9321-F-33853, �Electrical Distribution & Transmission System,� Rev. 16
9321-F-36033, �Appendix R On-Site Alternate Power Source Diesel Generator Main One-Line

 Diagram,� Rev. 10
9321-F-36933, �Extension of Electrical Facilities One Line Diagram,� Rev. 10
9321-F-36943, �Extension of Electrical Facilities Auxiliary One Line Diagram,� Rev. 13
9321-F-39793, �Conduit & Tray Connection Schematic Control Building Sheet 2A�
9321-H-36943, �Extension of Electrical Facilities Aux, One Line Diagram,� Rev. A
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9321-H-39923, Sh. 2, �Interconnection Wiring Diagram R.C.S. Rack No. 18 (B-15),� Rev. 3

Miscellaneous Drawings

9321-F-15423, �Fire Protection Door 201, 203, & 205 Detail,� Rev. 0
9321-F-40009, �Fire Area/Zone Arrangement Plans,� Sheets 1 - 7, Rev. 2
9321-F-40010, �Appendix R Emergency Battery Lighting Safe Shutdown Paths,� Sheets 1 - 6,

 Rev. 3
9321-F-40018, �Fire Barrier Penetration Walls Location Sitemap Plans at EL. 27"-0", 32'-6", 

33'-0", 34'-0", 35'-0" &36'-9",� Rev. 1
9321-F-40035, �Fire Extinguisher Design Basis Plans,� Sheets 1 - 7, Rev. 1
9321-F-40653, �Control Building El. 15'-0' & El. 33'-0" Heating and Ventilation Plans, Sections &

 Details,� Rev. 7
9321-F-42243, �Control Bldg. & Fan House Bldg. Fire Damper Additions,� Rev. 5
9321-F-42283, �Details & Schedule Fire Damper Additions,� Rev. 4
9321-F-93693, �Fire Protection Systems Upper & Lower Electrical Tunnels & Penetration Areas

 Fire Detector Head Location Plan,� Rev. 2
9321-M-40953, Sh. 3, �Fire Barrier Penetrations Cable Spreading Room - EL. 33'-0" East Wall

 (Forman Wall),� Rev. 4
9321-M-40953, Sh. 4,�Fire Barrier Penetrations Cable Spreading Room - EL. 33'-0" West Wall,�

Rev. 5
9321-M-40953, Sh. 18, �Fire Barrier Penetrations Lower Electrical Tunnel - EL. 33'-0" West
Wall

(Forman Wall),� Rev. 4
9321-M-40953, Sh. 64, �Fire Barrier Penetrations Turbine Building - EL. 36'-9" East Wall�
IP3V-1209-0003, �Fire Damper Schedule Info. Dwg. Dampers No. 2, 6, 10"
IP3V-1209-0004, �Fire Damper Schedule Info. Drawing Dampers, No. 1, 4, 9, 11, 32, 50,� Rev.
1

Engineering Evaluations/Modifications/Safety Evaluations/Change Requests

Design Change No. 99-3-096EML, �Replacement of Appendix R Emergency Battery Lights,�
   Rev. 0
CTP-1026, �Hemyc Cable Wrap System (Redundant Cable Protection - One Hour),� 6/1/82
CTP-1077, �One (1) Hour Fire Test on 3" Conduit,� 12/12/86
ENG-10, �Operational & Startup Test Procedure For Low Pressure CO2 Fire Protection

System,� Rev. 1
ENG-527, �Fire Barrier Inspections - Forman Wall, Evaluation No. 15,� Rev. 2
Evaluation of Effects of Safeguards Signal on Appendix R Safe Shutdown Components, 1/95
Fire Protection Open Item No. 34 Closure Package, �480V Supply and Bus Tie Breaker Local

Operation�
Fire Protection Open Item No. 37 Closure Package, �Service Water System (SWS) One Pump 

Operation�
Fire Protection Open Item #49 Closure Package, �Reactor Coolant System Pressure Control�
IP3-ANAL-FP-01048, �Exterior Fire Area Boundary Analysis for the Auxiliary Feedwater Pump

Room to Yard Area,� Rev.1
IP3-ANAL-FP-01049, �Fire Barrier Analysis Cable Spreading Room to Electrical Tunnels,� 

Rev. 1
IP3-ANAL-FP-01251, �Appendix R Sections III.G and III.L Compliance Summary,� Rev. 0
IP3-ANAL-FP-01264,�Fire Barrier Analysis - Fire Door Nos.: 201, 203, and 205 Separating the

Turbine Building from the Control Building,� Rev. 0
IP3-ANAL-FP-01375, �A Review of 1 hour Fire Barrier Wraps Outside Containment,� Rev. 0
IP3-ANAL-FP-01550, �Effects of CO2 System Actuation on Safe Shutdown Capability,� Rev. 0
IP3-RPT-APPR-01654, �Switchgear Room Ventilation Requirements,� Revision 1
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IP3-RPT-CO2-00777, �Total Flooding Carbon Dioxide System Design Basis,� 12/4/92
IP3-RPT-ED-00723, � Appendix R Diesel Generator System Evaluation,� Revision 2
Minor Mod. Package MMP97-03-400FPCO2, �Installation of a Seismic Control Panel for the

 480V Switchgear & Cable Spreading Room CO2 Systems,� Rev. 0
Minor Mod. Package MMP97-03-424CO2, �Installation of Seismic Control Panels for the

Emergency Diesel Generator CO2 Systems and Supporting System Improvements,�
Rev. 0

Nuclear Safety Evaluation 95-3-098FP, �Update to Appendix R Safe Shutdown Procedures�
Nuclear Safety Evaluation 96-3-395FP, �Development of Administration Procedure AP-64.1 and

Evaluation of a Change to Operational Specifications 3.2 & 3.5,� Rev. 1
WCAP-12313, �Safety Evaluation for an Ultimate Heat Sink Temperature Increase to 95�F at

Indian Point Unit 3,� dated July 1989

Calculations

Chemetron Low Pressure Carbon Dioxide Flow Calculations, Rev. A
IP3-CALC-CBHV-00996, �Control Building El 15' HVAC Maximum Space Temperature,�

 Revision 1
IP3-CALC-CBHV-00997, �CB 15' Temperature at Varying Outdoor Temperature,� Revision 1
IP3-CALC-ED-01545,  �480V Safety Related Switchgear Accident Operation at Above 40OC

Ambient,� Rev. 0
IP3-CALC-FP-01981, �Hydraulic Calculations for Standpipes,� Rev. 0
IP3-CALC-FP-02713, �Required Capacity of Fuel Oil Storage Tank (FOST) FP-T-3,� Rev. 0
IP3-CALC-FP-03348, �Assessment of Venting Ability During a CO2 Discharge in the Control

and Diesel Generator Buildings,� Rev. 0
Vectra Doc. No. 0090-00066-C-004, �IP3 NNP Fire Suppression Effects Analysis,� 5/24/94

Procedures

3PT-3Y5, �Hydrostatic Testing of Interior Fire Hose,� Completed 1/30/96 & 8/2/99
3PT-A13, �Electrical Tunnel Heat Detector and Water Sprinkler System Operability Test,�

Completed 3/13/00 & 4/17/01
3PT-M042, �Fire Pumps Test,� Completed 12/7/01 & 1/3/02
3PT-M80, �Monthly Emergency Battery Light Unit Functional Test,� Completed 12/7/01 & 1/7/02
3PT-R47, �Fire Hose Station Surveillance,� Completed 9/13/99
3PT-R47A, �VC Fire Hose Station Surveillance,� Completed 5/12/01
3PT-R082, �Functional Test of CO2 System for Hazard Areas 1A, 1B, 1C, 7, 8, 9A, & 9B,�

Completed 3/19/01
3PT-R084, �Fire Pump Functional Test,� Completed 12/10/97 & 12/7/99
3PT-R95, �Electrical Tunnel Fire Damper Functional,� Completed 11/17/99 & 11/19/00
3PT-R102, �Fire Wrap/Radiant Energy Shield Inspection,� Completed 10/11/99 & 5/13/01
3PT-R113, �High Pressure Water Fire Protection System Flush & Loop Flow Determinations,�

Completed 10/9/97 & 9/9/99
3PT-R148, �Eight Hour Discharge Test for Appendix R Emergency Battery Lights,� Completed

8/31/00 & 8/24/01
3PT-SA13, �Fire Protection System Smoke Detector Test,� Rev. 15, Completed 9/27/00 &

4/14/01
3PT-SA41, �Heat Detector Actuation Test for Fire Door FDR-30-CB,� Completed 9/29/00 &

4/13/01
80-63-079 FP, �Fire Protection Dampers - Mechanical,� Rev. 0
AP-21, Conduct of Operations, Revision 50
AP-64, �IP3 Site Fire Protection,� Rev. 5
AP-64.1, �Fire Protection/Appendix R Systems and Components Governed by Technical

Requirements and Technical Specifications,� Rev. 1
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ARP-027, �Fire Display Control Panel,� Rev. 17
BKR-004-ELC, �Inspection, Lubrication and Testing of Westinghouse 480 Volt DS-416 and DS

840 Breakers,� Revision 29
BKR-005-ELC, �Westinghouse 6900 Volt Breaker Inspection,� Revision 14
BKR-016-CUB, �Westinghouse 480V Switchgear Cubicle Inspection and Cleaning,� Revision 4
ARP-013, �HI Room Temp. Control Bldg. El. 15 Ft.,� Rev. 29
ELC-004-FIR, �Appendix R Repair,� Rev. 9
ELC-018-GEN, �Inspection Repair, Replacement, and Semi-annual Operability Testing of

Appendix R Lighting Units,� Completed 4/4/01 & 11/2/01
ENG-001-FIR, �Diesel Fire Pump Engine Annual Inspection,� Rev. 5
ENG-002-FIR, �Diesel Driven Fire Pump Engine Quarterly Inspection,� Rev. 4
FAN-0085-HVAC, �CCR Air Conditioning System Preventive Maintenance,� Revision 9
FIR-004-FIR, �Inspection of 3-1 and 3-2 Cardox Units,� Rev. 7
FP-3, �Pre-Fire Strategies,� Rev. 5
FP-4, �Insurance Notification for Scheduled or Unscheduled outages to Plant Fire Protection

Equipment & Fire Work Requests Tracking,� Rev.7
FP-5, �Fire Emergency,� Rev. 11
FP-6, �Fire Brigade Membership Qualifications,� Rev. 9
FP-7, �Fire Notification Guidelines,� Rev. 9
FP-8, �Control of Ignition Sources,� Rev. 11
FP-9, �Control of Combustibles,� Rev. 9
FP-12, �Hot Work,� Rev. 8
FP-13, �Inspection and Testing of Self Contained Breathing Apparatus,� Rev. 11
FP-14, �Fire Extinguisher Inspection,� Rev. 10
FP-16, �Handling and Storage of Flammable and Combustible Liquids and Compressed Gas

Cylinders,� Rev. 7
FP-18, �Fire Brigade Locker Inspection,� Rev. 14, Completed 12/3/01 & ½/02
FP-19, �Fire Door Inspection,� Rev. 10, Completed 1/7/02 & 1/14/02
FP-22, �Fire Watch,� Rev. 8
FP-29, �Appendix R Supplemental Ventilation,� Rev. 2
FP-33, �Visual Inspection of Marinite and Transite Board,� Rev. 1
FP-35, �Off Site Mutual Aid Request,� Rev. 1
FP-37, �Cable Spreading Room Drain Line Inspection and Trap Refill,� Rev. 1
IC-PC-M-U-FPCO2, �Fire Protection CO2 Control Instruments,� Rev. 7, Completed 2/6/98
MAT-97-3-400-02, �Functional Test of CO2 Systems for Cable Spreading Room & 480V

Switchgear Room,� Completed 9/15/98
MTR-003-GEN, �Motor Inspection/Repair - Electric Fire Pump,� Rev. 8
ONOP-EL-4, �Loss of Offsite Power,� Rev. 12
ONOP-FP-1, �Plant Fires,� Rev. 13
ONOP-FP-1A, �Safe Shutdown From Outside the Control Room,� Rev. 18
ONOP-FP-1B, �Cooldown From Outside the Control Room,� Rev. 10
ONOP-FP-1C, �Fire Area Evaluation,� Rev. 2
ONOP-FP-23, �Charging Pump Room Fires - PAB-2(3),� Rev. 3
ONOP-FP-24, �MCC Area Fires - PAB-2(4),� Rev. 7
ONOP-FP-30, �Control Building Fires - CTL-3,� Rev. 9
ONOP-FP-41, �Electrical Tunnel Entrance Fires - ETN-4(1),� Rev. 7
ONOP-FP-42, �Upper Electrical Tunnel Fires - ETN-4(2),� Rev. 7
ONOP-FP-43, �Upper Electrical Penetration Area Fires - ETN-4(3),� Rev. 2
ONOP-FP-44, �Lower Electrical Tunnel or Penetration Area Fires - ETN-4(4),� Rev. 3
ONOP-FP-60, �Auxiliary Feedwater Pump Room Fires - AFW-6,� Rev. 2
PFP-10, �General Floor Plan - Primary Auxiliary Building,� Rev. 2
PFP-11, �MCC/Dress-Out/LSA Baling Areas - Primary Auxiliary Building,� Rev. 2
PFP-12, �Charging Pumps - Primary Auxiliary Building,� Rev. 2
PFP-27, �Cable Spread Room/Battery Rooms - Control Building,� Rev. 3
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PFP-30, �Lower Electrical Tunnel,� Rev. 2
PFP-31, �Lower Electrical Penetration Area,� Rev. 2
PFP-32, �Upper Electrical Tunnel,� Rev. 2
PFP-33, �Upper Electrical Penetration Area,� Rev. 2
PFP-33A, �Electrical Tunnel Exhaust Fan Room,� Rev. 1
PFP-47, �AFW Pump Room - Auxiliary Feedwater Building,� Rev. 2
POP-3.3, �Plant Cooldown - Hot to Cold Shutdown,� Rev. 38
SOP-EL-005, �Operation of On-Site Power Sources,� Rev. 32
SOP-EL-005A, �480 Volt Electrical System Operation,� Rev. 7
SOP-EL-012, �Operation of the Alternate Safe Shutdown Equipment,� Rev. 15
SOP-EL-013, �Appendix R Diesel Generator Operation,� Revision 16
SOP-ESP-001, �Local Operation of Safe Shutdown Equipment,� Rev. 7
SPO-SD-01, �Work Control Process,� Rev. 10
TNG-AD-16, �Fire Protection Training Program,� Rev. 4

Training Documents

Fire Brigade Leadership Annual Retraining, 7/20/00 & 6/27/01
Fire Brigade Qualification Documents for 2001
Fire Drill Critique - 33 Generator Mezzanine, 9/14/01
Fire Drill Critique - 31 EDG, 4/14/01 & 12/4/01
Fire Drill Critique - 31 EDG Control Panel, 12/6/01
Announced Fire Drill in the 31 Battery Room on 2/19/01 at 2045 hours
Announced Fire Drill in the 31 Battery Room on 2/19/01 at 2350 hours
Announced Fire Drill at the 33' Elevation of the Control Building on 2/22/020 at 1300 hours
Unannounced Fire Drill at the 32 Rod Drive Motor Generator Set on 5/21/00 at 2311 hours
Unannounced Fire Drill at the 32 Rod Drive Motor Generator Set on 5/14/00 at 2057 hours
Unannounced Fire Drill at the 31 Auxiliary Boiler Feedpump on 6/30/99 at 0807 hours
Unannounced Fire Drill at the 31 Auxiliary Boiler Feedpump on 03/02/2000 at 1048 hours
Unannounced Fire Drill at the 31 Auxiliary Boiler Feedpump on 08/21/01 at 1054 hours
IP3 Fire Brigade Training Manual, Revised March 1993
JPM No. 002, Align City Water to the Charging Pumps, 06/06/2001
JPM No. 005, Local Operation of Atmospheric Steam Dump Valves, 06/06/2001
JPM No. 005A, Local Operation of Atmospheric Steam Dump Valves (Alternate Path),

06/06/2001
JPM No. 020, Start the Appendix R Diesel Generator, 11/19/2001
JPM No. 024, Rack in a 480 Volt Breaker, 06/13/2001
JPM No. 119, Transferring 32 CCW Pump to Alternate Feed from MCC-312A, 11/06/2001
Lesson Plan LRQ-PRC-18, Safe Shutdown Outside CR, Revision 3, 10/25/2001
Lesson Plan LRQ-SIM-L3, Loss of 480VAC, Instrument Bus, DC Bus

Audits, Assessments, and Corrective Action Program Documents

Audit Report A00-10-I, �Fire Protection Program�
Audit Report A01-08 I, �IP3 Fire Protection Program�
IP3-RPT-FP-03301, �Indian Point 3 Nuclear Power Plant, IP-71111.05, Fire Protection and

Appendix R Self-Assessment,� dated October 10, 2000
Self Assessment, �CO2 EDG Cells Upgrade MMP-030424,� dated 6/29/00

ACT-95-06073 ACT-00-51852 ACT-00-52162 ACT-01-55291
ACT-01-57418 ACT-01-58602 ACT-01-60399 ACT-02-60973
DER-97-02934 DER-00-00037 DER-00-00067 DER-00-00090
DER-00-00136 DER-00-00410 DER-00-00503 DER-00-01485
DER-00-01939 DER-00-02289 DER-00-02293 DER-00-02309
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DER 00-02321 DER-00-02322 DER-00-02351 DER-00-02435
DER-00-02656 DER-00-02869 DER-00-02905 DER-00-03139
DER-00-03305 DER-01-00991 DER-01-01071 DER-01-01135
DER-01-01173 DER-01-01200 DER-01-01220 DER-01-01222
DER-01-01461 DER-01-01484 DER-01-01765 DER-01-02863
DER-01-03062 DER-01-03075 DER-01-03079 DER-01-03100
DER-01-03101 DER-01-03214 DER-01-03294 DER-01-03333
DER-01-03427 DER-01-03520 DER-01-03521 DER-01-03545
DER-01-03546 DER-01-03740 DER-01-03864 DER-01-04099
DER-01-04171 DER-01-04245 DER-01-04434 DER-01-04454
DER-02-00001 DER-02-00060 DER-02-00420* DER 02-00421*
DER-02-00433* DER-02-00540* DER-02-00546* DER 02-00549*
DER 02-00556* DER 02-00558*

* Denotes DERs initiated during the inspection

Work Requests (WRs)

WR No. 96-03822-09
WR No. 97-04633-00
WR No. 99-05022-30
WR No. 99-05022-31
WR No. 99-05293-02  
WR No. 00-00012-00
WR No. 00-00025-00

WR No. 00-02252-00
WR No. 00-02815-00  
WR No. 00-02816-00
WR No. 00-03144-00
WR No. 00-04800-00
WR No. 00-05074-00  
WR No. 00-05086-00

WR No. 01-00026-03
WR No. 01-00054-00
WR No. 01-03406-00  
WR No. 01-04051-00
WR No. 01-04849-00
WR No. 01-04878-00
WR No. 01-04879-00

Miscellaneous Documents

Fire Protection Impairment Log - 1/22/02 - 2/5/02
Hot Work Permits, dated from 1/1/02 - 1/14/02
IP3-ANAL-FP-01503, �Appendix R Sections III.G and III.L Safe Shutdown Analysis Report,�

Rev. 2
IP3-ANAL-FP-02143, �Fire Hazards Analysis (FHA) Report,� Rev. 2
IP3-DBD-308, �Component Cooling Water System (CCWS),� Rev. 1
IP3-DBD-315, �IP3 Control Building Heating & Ventilation System,� Rev. 1
IP3-DBD-321, �Fire Protection Design Basis Document,� Rev. 0
IP3-RPT-FP-01163, �NFPA Code Conformance Review Report,� Rev. 2
IP3-RPT-UNSPEC-02182, �Individual Plant Examination of External Events,� Sept 1997
NRC Letter dated September 29, 1978, �Request for Additional Information & Staff Positions 

IP Unit 3"
NRC Letter dated December 12, 1978, �Administrative Controls IP Unit 3 Fire Protection�
NRC Letter dated March 6, 1979, �Fire Protection Safety Evaluation Report by the Office of
NRR

in the Matter of Power Authority of the State of New York, Indian Point Unit 3"
NRC Letter dated May 2, 1980, �Supplement to the Fire Protection Safety Evaluation Report

Indian Point Unit 3"
NRC Letter dated April 21, 1983, �Appendix R Fire Protection Review for the Indian Point

Nuclear Generating Plant, Unit No. 3 (IP-3)�
NRC Letter dated July 22, 1983, �Draft Safety Evaluation Report on Appendix R, III.G.2,

Exemption Requests for the Indian Point Nuclear Generating Plant, Unit No. 3 (IP-3)�
NRC Letter dated February 2, 1984, �Exemptions from the Requirements of 10 CFR 50, 

Appendix R, for the Indian Point Nuclear Generating Plant, Unit No. 3 (IP-3)�
NRC Letter dated April 16, 1984, �Appendix R, Sections II.G.3 and III.L Final Safety 

Evaluation (SE) for the Indian Point Nuclear Generating Plant, Unit No. 3 (IP-3)�
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NRC Letter dated July 7, 1987, untitled (Evaluation of exemption requests based on licensee
reanalysis)

NRC Letter dated December 20, 1994, �Request for Exemption from the Requirements
of 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix R, Section II.G.3 - Indian Point Nuclear Generating Plant,
Unit No. 3 (TAC No. M88260)�

NRC Letter dated January 13, 1995, �Issuance of Amendment for IP3"
NYPA Letter dated August 4, 1977, �Nuclear Fire Protection Functional Responsibilities,

Administrative Controls & Quality Assurance, IP Units No.1, 2, and 3"
NYPA Letter dated October 23, 1978, untitled (IP3 Response to NRC Letter dated 9/29/78)
NYPA Letter dated February 13, 1979, �Response to NRC Request of 12/12/78 for Additional

Information (Encl. 1) on Fire Protection Program Administrative Controls�
NYPA Letter dated April 20, 1979, �Revised Responses to NRC Request of 12/12/78 for

Additional Information (Encl. 1) on Fire Protection Program Administrative Controls�
NYPA Letter dated June 12, 1979, �Revised Response to NRC Request of 12/12/78"
NYPA Letter dated August 16, 1984, �Appendix R Fire Protection Program�
NYPA Letter dated September 19, 1985, �Information to Support the Evaluation of IP-3 to 

10 CFR 50.48 and Appendix R to 10 CFR 50"
NYPA Letter dated January 3, 1986, �Fire Barrier & Penetration Evaluations�
NYPA Letter dated September 10, 1986, �Appendix R Reevaluation Report�
NYPA Letter dated December 17, 1986, �Change to Emergency Lighting Additions�
NYPA Letter dated December 29, 1989, �IP3 Fire Protection Program Technical Specifications�
NYPA Letter dated April 18, 1994, �IP3 Proposed Changes to the Technical Specifications & to

the Operating License to Relocate Fire Protection Technical Specification
Requirements�
NYPA Letter dated October 25, 1994, �IP3 Response to Request for Additional Information on

the Proposed Changes to the Technical Specification & to the Operating License to
Relocate Fire Protection Technical Specification Requirements�

Technical Requirements Manual, Rev. 1
Updated Final Safety Analysis Report, section 9.6.2, Rev. 8


